

“Architecture is for people. Working with people and satisfying their architectural needs is the most gratifying part of the profession for me.”
- Richard Hughes

In his 47 years of experience, Dick has been involved in virtually every phase of architecture. He is noted for his "common sense" approach to design and construction delivery. His ability to arrive at straightforward and economical solutions to attractive and aesthetic building design is the result of his personal involvement. His thorough knowledge of the construction industry and the various construction delivery methods makes Dick valuable to clients in conventional services, consulting and forensic architecture. Although partially retired, Dick continues to be involved in the firm and still manages selected projects.

Education

1971 Professional Certification
1961 School of Architecture, Virginia Tech
1957 Professional Certificate, Richmond Professional Institute (RPI)

AIA and various states yearly continuing education requirements

Architectural Registration

National Council of Architectural Registration Boards #18912
Virginia Registration #2711
West Virginia Registration #2531
North Carolina Registration #2863

Professional & Civic Activities

American Institute of Architects
Virginia Society AIA & Blue Ridge Chapter AIA
Roanoke Valley Chamber of Commerce; Roanoke, Virginia
Rotary International; Salem, Virginia
Past Director, Blue Ridge Chapter AIA
Past Director, Blue Ridge Chapter, Construction Specifications Institute
Member, Salem Educational Foundation

Past Appointments and Recognition:

AIA Blue Ridge Distinguished Service Award
Board of Church Location and Building, Roanoke District of the United Methodist Church
Salem Educational Foundation Hall of Fame
Roanoke Valley Homebuilders Associate Advisory Council
American Arbitration Association, Panel of Arbitrators
Roanoke County Electrical Examining Board

Experience

2000-	Hughes Associates Architects; Chairman of The Board
1985-2000	Hughes Associates Architects; President and Treasurer
1984-1985	Richard M. Hughes, Architect; Principal and Proprietor
1981-1984	VVKR Incorporated; Project and Financial Management
1977-1981	Hughes and Associates Architects, Principal and Proprietor
1973-1977	Byron R. Dickson, Jr. Architects; Associate and Partner
1972-1973	Gregory & Associates, Architects; Associate
1968-1972	Kinsey, Motley & Shane Architects and Engineers; Project Manager
1961-1968	Guerrant & Mounfield; Job Captain

Related Project Experience

Religious Assembly

First United Methodist Church, Salem VA, Master plan and wall and window restoration/replacement.

First United Methodist Church, Salem VA, office addition, overall alterations and HVAC upgrades

Resurrection Catholic Church, original building

Resurrection Catholic Church addition

Dayton Mennonite Church, addition and alterations

Rose Park United Methodist Church, entry/steeple addition to historic structure

Pilgrim Baptist Church, Fellowship hall and classroom addition

Villa Heights Baptist Church

Faith Alliance Church new facilities

Covenant Presbyterian Church Sanctuary Expansion

Colonial Avenue Baptist Church Master plan and Sanctuary Addition

Bonsack Baptist Church Sanctuary addition

Lynn Haven Baptist Church, Gymnasium, Activities and Classroom Addition

Slusshers Chapel, Blacksburg VA, Sanctuary addition

Salem Wesleyan Church

Commercial, Industrial, Retail, Office

New Dental Office for Patrick Russell DDS

Lexington Professional Park, Medical Office Building

Logan- Repass Dental Offices, Salem VA

New River Electrical Corporation, original office and shops plus two additions.

Banking facility for The Bank of Monroe, Lewisburg WV, original building and addition

Affordable Self Storage, Christiansburg VA

Advance Auto office occupancy, Crossroads Mall

Advance Auto office occupancy Valley View Mall

Advance Auto Parts Store, Rocky Mount VA

Advance Auto Parts store Expansion, Vinton Va

Oakey Funeral Service, East Chapel

Central Fidelity Bank, Mountain View Branch

Central Fidelity Bank, Towers Shopping Center Branch

Mullins Funeral Service, New Facility, Spotsylvania

Mullins Funeral Service, New Facility, Fredericksburg

Bank of Buchanan, Daleville Branch

Bank of Buchanan, Rt. 460 Branch

Bank of Buchanan, Operations Center

Mac & Bobs Restaurant Addition, Salem VA

1414 Franklin Road Office Building

Salem Bank and Trust, South Salem Branch

Salem Bank and Trust, Operations Center

Goodwin Insurance and Realty Offices, Salem VA

Roanoker Restaurant

Catawba and Bent Mountain Fire Stations

Salem Times-Register Office Addition and Alterations

Stone Printing Company, Currently Advance Auto Corporate Office

Franklin County Sheltered Workshop

Franklin County recreational Park

Residential/Housing

Residence for Jim Tensor, Botetourt County VA

Epperly Court Townhomes

Meadowbrook Condominiums

Tester-Cundiff Townhomes

Emerald Court Townhomes

The Summit at Woods Creek, Attached Single Family Homes

Hotels/Lodging

Affordable Efficiency Inn and addition, Graham NC
Affordable Efficiency Inn, Concord NC
Affordable Efficiency Inn, Charlottesville VA
Affordable Efficiency Inn, Statesville NC
Affordable Efficiency Inn, Harrisonburg VA
Affordable Efficiency Inn, Lynchburg VA
Affordable Efficiency Inn and addition, Horry County SC
Rouse Motel, Burlington NC
The Best Western Valley View
The Comfort Inn Ridgewood Farm
Lodge and meeting facilities, Smith Mountain Lake 4-H Facility
Staunton Comfort Inn
Lexington Comfort Inn

Special Consulting

Valley Bank budget review/construction draw inspections:

Cotton Mill Condominiums
Lawson Building Apartments
Kabuki Restaurant expansion
Ivy Market development and Walgreens
NRV Harley-Davidson dealership
Old Mill Plantation residential development
FAS Management, San Antonio TX, construction draw reporting
Arkay Packaging
Sherwood Memorial Park, Salem VA
Veterans Memorial Park
New River Electrical site utilization and storm water management planning.
Code consulting for renovations for the Acts II Ministry building renovations.
Code and site consulting for packaged building, Flora Funeral Service, Rocky Mount VA
First Baptist Church, Roanoke, Roof replacement and stone restoration.
First Baptist Church Sign